
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Vorce, Susan (DEQ)
Cc: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: FOIA request
Attachments: ATT00001.htm; FOIADEQ.doc; ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Erb, Robin" <rerb@freepress.com>
Date: October 5, 2015 at 10:19:05 AM EDT
To: "WurfelB@michigan.gov" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Wisely, John" <jwisely@freepress.com>
Subject: FOIA request

Good morning, and thanks again for the help Friday.

I'm attaching a FOIA request for several pieces of information. If these aren't to be directed to you as the PIO at DEQ, can you forward them to the correct person and let me know as soon as you do?

Thanks much.

Robin

Robin Erb
Medical Writer
Desk: 313-222-2708
Metro Desk: 313-222-6601
rerb@freepress.com

Follow me on Twitter: @FreepHealth